MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING AGENDA

January 22, 2019

Morton County Commission Room

Morton County Court House

210 2" Avenue NW, Mandan, North Dakota
10:00 am

Call to Order

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting
Approval of December 2018 Bills

Budget Review

Bonita Moch - HCBS and Child Care Provider Licensure Supervisor
Adult Services Report
Child Care Report

Brenda Peterson - Eligibility Supervisor

SNAP Report and Statistics

Economic Assistance Program Activity Report
Unduplicated Economic Assistance Caseload Report
History of Morton County LIHEAP Program

History of Morton County TANF Issuance

History of Morton County SNAP Issuance

History of Morton County CCAP Payments

Natalie Anderson - Foster Care Supervisor

Foster Care/In-Home Caseload Report

Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Report
Foster Home Licensing Report

Jenny Wetsch - Child Protection Supervisor

Child Protection Services Report
Monthly Child Protection Assessments



Floating Holiday

Dennis Meier - Morton County Social Services Director
Emergency Temp Position for Foster Care Licensing (Review)

Emergency Temp Position for Child Protection Services (Review;

Senate Bill 2206 Recent Information

Family First Prevention Services Act — Highlights

Request for increase of County Iindigent Burial Reimbursement (Tom Weigel)

Executive Session for Consultation with Counsel Regarding Legal Issue Pursuant to (N.D.C.C. 44-04-
19.1)

ADJOURN

Certain portions of the meeting may be closed due to Executive Session for confidentiality reasons per
NDCC 44-04-19.2.

Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:00am



MORTON COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICE BOARD MINUTES

DATE: November 27, 2018
TIME: 10:07 AM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Del Wetsch, Rose Mary Lawson, Andy Zachmeier, Ron Leingang and Edgar Oliveira
OTHERS PRESENT: Dennis Meier, MCSS Director; Jodie Leier, Office Assistant Il; Wendy Bent, HR

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Del Wetsch. A motion was made by Board Member, Rose Mary
Lawson, to approve the November 27, 2018 Agenda. Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the motion. All voted in
favor. Motion Carried.

A motion was made by Board Member, Rose Mary Lawson, to approve the October 23, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes.
Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Motion Carried.

Board Member, Andy Zachmeier moved to approve payment of all bills with the exception of Foster Care & Recruitment
Coalition Bills. Motion died for lack of a second. Edgar Oliveira, moved to approve all monthly bills. Board Member, Ron
Leingang, seconded the motion. All other board members voted in favor with board member, Andy Zachmeier,
opposed. Motion Carried.

BUDGET REVIEW

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, distributed the Expenditure Guideline for October 2018 to the Board Members. Discussion
followed. Total October 2018 Social Service Expenditures were $229,020.69.

ADULT SERVICES REPORT

Bonita Moch, HCBS & Childcare Provider Licensure Supervisor, distributed Current Case Count for Adult Services, Adult
Foster Homes, CSHS, and Child Care Providers for October 2018.

INCOME MAINTENANCE UNIT REPORT

Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, distributed the Summary of SNAP statistics for October 2018; Summary of
Economic Assistance Program Activity report from October 1, 2018 through October 30, 2018 and Unduplicated
Economic Assistance Caseload Report from November 1, 2017 through November 1, 2018. Brenda also presented the
utilization histories of Morton County’s LIHEAP, TANF, SNAP and CCAP for the last several years.

FOSTER CARE/IN-HOME REPORT

Jenny Wetsch, CPS Supervisor, on behalf of Natalie Anderson, Foster Care Supervisor, distributed the Foster Care/In-
Home Caseload Total Report October 2018. Social Worker Case Management and Parent Aide Case Totals October
2018. Also, the Foster Home Report which includes total number of licensed homes, homes in process of licensure and
inquiries.

CHILD PROTECTION SERVICES REPORT

Jenny Wetsch, CPS Supervisor, distributed the Monthly Child Protection Total Assessments from January 2016 through
October 2018 and Morton County Child Protection Total Reports from October 1, 2018 through October 31, 2018.



Morton County Social Service Board Minutes Page 2
DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Authorized Morton County Holidays, Floating Holiday Discussion
Dennis Meier turned the floor over to Andy Zachmeier as a Morton County Commissioner to discuss and explain what
has been talked about at the county commission level regarding holidays, a floating holiday benefit and utilizing minimal
manpower to keep the courthouse open.

Emergency Temp Positions for Foster Care Licensing and Child Protection Services

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, informed the board MCSS did not receive an application for the CPS emergency temp
position until Friday, November 23. For 2018 we have used 21,497.33 of the 36,000 approved for emergency hire
salaries. It was agreed, MCSS will hold off on filling the CPS emergency temp position.

Email from Larson, Latham Huettl Law Firm

The agency had received an email regarding how efficient, helpful and professional our staff are whenever this law firm
has dealings with our agency. They wanted to recognize our Eligibility Team for the great job that they do on behalf of
the public we serve.

Equifax Work Number Database Information

Dennis Meier, MCCS Director, and Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, shared information on the changes coming
from the current Equifax System which is used to verify employment for customers receiving economic assistance.
Discussion Followed.

Senate Bill 2206 Committee Work Update

Dennis Meier, MCSS Director, and Brenda Peterson, Eligibility Supervisor, shared information regarding Morton County
taking part in a 12 county economic assistance pilot project. Discussion Followed. It was the consensus of this board to
hold a special meeting of the Social Services Board to review the county redesign bill now that it has been submitted to
the governor for review.

Total number of MCSS cases all programs combined for October 2018 is as follows: Current cases = 3413 opened cases =
330 and closed cases = 189.

Board Member, Rose Mary Lawson, motioned to adjourn the meeting. Board Member, Edgar Oliveira, seconded the
motion. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

The next Board Meeting is Thursday, December 27, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.
Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m.

Documents provided to the Morton County Social Services Board on this date will be made available to the public upon
request.

Del Wetsch
Chairperson

Jodie Leier
Office Assistant Ill



CURRENT CASE COUNT

JANUARY 2019 FOR DECEMBER 2018

ADULT SERVICES

137— (decrease of 3)
Opened 1 new cases
Closed 4
Inquiries/ Denied—est. 6

Totaling est. 12 units

3—pending

Worker breakdown

BM -31 cases (16 BC, 8 MW,2 MSP/PCS, 5 SPED)

LC—54 cases (17 BC, 11 MW, 5 MSP/PCS, 19 SPED, 2 Ex-SPED)
PW—52cases (18 BC, 14 MW, 5 MSP/PCS, 14 SPED, 1 Ex- SPED)

FOSTER HOMES (BM)
No Adult Foster Homes

CHILD CARE (LA)
57—licensed (down from 58)
7—self-declared (down from 9)

CHILDREN'’S SPECIAL HEALTH SERVICES (BM)
16—Treatment Services (up from 15)

9—Diagnostic (same)
1 pending



NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP)
Bismarck, North Dakota

January 8, 2019

Following is a summary of SNAP statistics for DECEMBER 2018:

PARTICIPATION PARTICIPATION
County Households® Persons** Issuance| | County Households* Persons** Issuance
ADAMS 53 117 $10,896 | IMCKENZIE 154 403 $49,022
BARNES 414 797 83,303 | IMCLEAN 182 364 43,127
BENSON 676 1,943 266,999 | IMERCER 158 312 34,994
BILLINGS/ 3 7 1,093 | IMORTON 882 1,835 203,321
G.VALLEY 59 101 13,137 | IMOUNTRAIL 128 344 37,511
BOTTINEAU 243 478 54 691 | INELSON 99 194 20,042
BOWMAN/ 77 128 14,478 | |IOLIVER 38 89 10,213
SLOPE 14 29 3,594 | |[PEMBINA 166 340 37,208
BURKE 40 100 9,458 | |PIERCE 123 252 29,341
BURLEIGH 2,363 4,476 519,856 | |RAMSEY 544 1,058 118,694
CASS 5,411 11,353 1,247,137 | |RANSOM 133 241 23,956
CAVALIER 63 143 14,480 | JRENVILLE 61 127 11,601
DICKEY 122 244 22,522 | {IRICHLAND 510 1,111 117,640
DIVIDE 45 91 10,901 | [IROLETTE 2,172 4,656 665,506
DUNN 77 194 22,810 | |ISARGENT 81 168 18,514
EDDY 92 161 17,221 | ISHERIDAN 55 124 12,972
EMMONS 106 181 20,482 | |SIOUX 460 1,367 187,382
FOSTER 80 143 15,624 | ISTARK 887 1,662 204,934
GRAND FORK 2,128 4,465 521,754 | |{STEELE 31 71 8,482
GRANT 79 149 17,912 | ISTUTSMAN 809 1,350 158,813
GRIGGS 76 141 15,593 | ITOWNER 62 134 14,394
HETTINGER 55 130 14,918 | ITRAILL 193 425 49 581
KIDDER 68 135 13,879 | [WALSH 336 724 78,198
LAMOURE 61 120 13,392 | [WARD 2,080 4138 479,613
LOGAN 42 83 8,703 | |WELLS 151 269 30,256
MCHENRY 202 376 42,482 | IWILLIAMS 689 1,401 174,924
MCINTOSH 73 142 15,139
TOTAL 23,906 49,586 $5,832,693

* This column reflects the number of cases that participated during the reporting month.
** This column reflects the number of persons that participated during the reporting month.




SUMMARY OF ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ACTIVITY
as of 01/01/2019

Program Activity 12/01/2018 THROUGH 12/31/2018

NEW APPLICATIONS CASE CLOSINGS
Period of Period of Period of Period of
12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018 12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018 | 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
Program Received | Approved| Denied Received Program Case Closings Case Closings

TANF 10 3 7 12 TANF 5 6
SNAP 77 48 29 81 SNAP 63 42
[Medicaid 31 14 17 26 Medicaid 16 14
JACA/Expansion 113 62 51 85 IACA/Expansion 45 52
IChild Care 13 6 7 12 Child Care 4 4

Basic Care 1 0 1 2 Basic Care 0 0
Foster Care 0 0 0 0 Foster Care 3 0
Sub-Adoption 0 0 0 0 Sub-Adoption 0 0

GA Burial 0 0 0 0 TOTAL 136 118
TOTAL 245 133 112 218 Change from Last Period +18 Cases Closed

Change from Last Period +27 Applications

* LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

REVIEWS OF ELIGIBILITY COMPLETED ON OPEN CASES

Period of

12/01/2018 thru 12/31/2018

Period of
11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

Period of
12/01/2018 - 12/31/2018

Period of
11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

Received Approved | Denied | Pending Received Program Reviews Completed Reviews Completed
65 53 20 27 86 TANF 1 0
Y-T-D Totals as of 01/01/2019 SNAP 89 75
453 374 | 52 I Medicaid 73 62
FFY 2019 IACA/Expansion 62 53
Child Care 4 2
Basic Care 2 2
Foster Care 4 2
Sub-Adoption 0 0
TOTAL 235 196

Change from Last Period +39 Reviews Completed




UNDUPLICATED ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE CASELOAD REPORT
(AS OF 1ST DAY OF MONTH)

1/1/18| 2/1/18| 3/1/18| 4/1/18| 5/1/18| 6/1/18| 7/1/18| 8/1/18| 9/1/18| 10/1/18| 11/1/18| 12/1/18| 1/1/19 since 1118

TANF 8 7 6 6 3 3 4 4 5 4 2 2 3] -5
TANF/SNAP 14 17 18 15 11 16 17 20 16 15 24 22 16 2
TANF/ME 1 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 0
TANF/ME/QS 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o -1
TANF/SNAP/ME 4 4 5 5 5 5 7 5 6 6 7 6 6 2
TANF/SNAP/QS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
SNAP 652| 6554/ 560/ 554/ 516/ 552| 536| 523| 515 517 516 497 493| -59
ME 489| 497 497| 497| 502 502| 512| 521 533 528 525 526 533] 44
Qs 23 24 26 29 34 29 29 30 32 28 34 40 42| 19
SNAP/ME 146 149 156 156( 149| 160/ 159/ 156| 156 149 155 154 165 9
SNAP/QS 57 55 52 51 43 54 53 53 55 58 76 78 79| 22
ME/QS 92 92 90 91 93 97| 103 98 95 97 90 93 97 5
SNAP/ME/QS 99( 106/ 113 111 99 110{ 110( 109 114 115 92 88 86| -13
ACA/EXPANSION | 1201| 1222 1224| 1223| 1255| 1245| 1229 1223| 1221 1223| 1231 1244 1240| 39
LIHEAP 338 414| 451 498| 513| 525 0 0 0 101 192 315 378 40
CHILD CARE 66 65 62 60 59 56 59 62 65 66 67 68 69 3
FOSTER CARE 46 47 48 46 48 53 50 49 49 47 438 51 46 0
SUB ADOPT 36 38 39 39 40 46 42 43 42 43 37 37 44 8
BASIC CARE 47 46 48 46 48 50 47 48 48 44 45 42 48 1
TOTALS 3220 3337| 3395| 3427 3419| 3504| 2958| 2945 2952| 3042 3142| 3265| 3336/ 116

Note: During the past 12 months, total cases increased by 116



History of Morton County LIHEAP (Fuel Assistance) Benefits

FFY 2019 As of

Description FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015 FFY 2016 FFY 2017 FFY 2018 12/26/2018
# of Approved-Regular 495 497 485 454 457 539 363
Amount of Benefits - Regular Benefits $ 271,317.24 | $ 367,909.05| $ 267,590.72 | $ 163,259.93 | $ 20542191 | $ 272,889.89 | $ 49,198.25
# of Approved - Emergency 211 192 214 196 190 231 59
Amount of Benefits - Emergency Benefits $ 42,266.77 | $ 45,977.30 | § 49,869.46 | $ 50,056.78 | $ 51,757.54 | $ 59,973.63 | $ 11,400.21
TOTAL| $ 313,584.01 | $ 413,886.35 | $ 317,460.18 | $ 213,316.71 | $ 257,179.45 | $ 332,863.52 | $ 60,598.46




History of Morton County TANF Issuance

Month 2012 2013%* 2014* 2015 2016 2017 2018
January # of Families 54 31 INFORMATION 30 34 29 28

# of Individuals 119 80 IS 68 78 71 66

Total TANF Issued 3 12,759.00 | $ 6,802.00 | UNAVAILABLE | $ 8,606.00 | $ 7,277.00 | $ 7,376.00 | $ 7,585.00

Transportation Amt $ 4,765.00 | $ 1,926.00 $ 1,688.00 | $ 2,567.00| $ 2,250.00 [ % 1,838.00
February |# of HH 49 33 INFORMATION 29 33 33 32

# of Individuals 103 83 IS 58 81 71 77

Total TANF Issued $ 12,304.00 | $ 8,160.00 | UNAVAILABLE | ¢ 6,792.00| $ 6,367.00| ¢ 7,244.00 | $ 8,147.00

Transportation Amt $ 3,360.00 | $ 1,879.00 $ 1,446.00 | % 2,306.00 | $ 2,290.00 | % 1,878.00
March # of HH 48 29 INFORMATION 29 34 34 29

# of Individuals 113 73 1S 62 85 76 70

Total TANF Issued $ 13,392.00 | $ 7,322.00 | UNAVAILABLE | $ 7,123.00 | 7,727.00| $ 7,002.00| ¢ 7,359.00

Transportation Amt $ 3,847.00 | % 2,425.00 $ 2,101.00| % 3,028.00 | $ 2,151.00 | $ 1,597.00
April # of HH 51 34 INFORMATION 27 32 30 25

# of Individuals 118 91 IS 59 88 68 59

Total TANF Issued $ 12,497.00 | $ 8,858.00 | UNAVAILABLE | $ 7,064.00 | $ 9,063.00| $ 8,162.00| $ 6,425.00

Transportation Amt $ 3,655.00 | $ 2,331.00 $ 1,822.00 | $ 2,11500 | $ 2,147.00 | $ 1,256.00
May # of HH 46 33 30 31 35 31 23

# of Individuals 102 89 75 70 98 76 51

Total TANF Issued $ 11,271.00 | $ 8,535.00 | $ 8,718.00 | $ 5505.00| $ 9,857.00 | $ 7,939.00 | $ 7,004.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,900.00 | & 2,646.00 | $ 2,264.00 | § 2,454.00 | % 2,581.00 | $ 2,325.00 | $ 1,103.00
June # of HH 42 29 31 32 34 28 28

# of Individuals 91 71 77 73 83 65 68

Total TANF Issued $ 10,020.00 | $ 6,790.00 | $ 9,086.00 | $ 8,574.00| ¢ 7,801.00 ]| % 7,617.00 | $ 8,207.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,200.00 | % 1,876.00 [ % 2246.00 | ¢ 2,217.00| $ 3,608.00 | $ 1,551.00 | 1,453.00
July # of HH 42 30 30 28 30 30 30

# of Individuals 87 73 70 62 73 69 70

Total TANF Issued $ 10,707.00 | & 5684.00 | $ 6, 313.00| $ 6,026.00| $ 7,234.00| $§ 8,642.00| $ 8,314.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,189.00 | $ 2,247.00 | $ 2,032.00 | $ 2,172.00| $ 2,300.00 | $ 1,638.00 | § 1,439.00
August # of HH 42 31 31 31 32 30 27

# of Individuals 93 75 75 72 78 63 63

Total TANF Issued $ 10,630.00 | $ 6,002.00| $ 8,29.00! $ 6,705.00| $ 7,023.00| $ 6,738.00 | $ 7,013.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,424.00 | $ 1,879.00 [ $ 191900 | $ 236000 | $ 2,550.00( % 1,386.00 | % 1,025.00
September | # of HH 39 32 30 29 30 29 29

# of Individuals 91 86 78 66 73 65 65

Total TANF Issued $ 8,679.00 | % 7,627.00 | ¢ 7,017.00 | $ 5,786.00 | $ 8,101.00 | % 6,421.00 | $ 6,739.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,787.00 | $ 2,200.00 | $ 1,292.00 | ¢ 2,386.00 | $ 2,413.00( % 1,451.00 | & 1,418.00
October # of HH 39 31 26 30 31 32 29

# of Individuals 100 92 64 69 78 78 65

Total TANF Issued $ 10,326.00 | $ 8,082.00 | ¢$ 5940.00 | $ 6,848.00| $ 7,677.00| $ 7,034.00| $ 6,739.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,393.00 | % 2,719.00 | $ 151900 | $ 237700 $ 2,320.00/ 3 1,701.00 | $ 1,418.00
November |# of HH 40 INFORMATION 26 35 32 33 30

# of Individuals 97 IS 64 79 83 81 73

Total TANF Issued $ 9,489.00 | UNAVAILABLE | $ 5940.00 | $ 8,000.00 | & 7,986.00 | $ 8,754.00 | § 7,972.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,361.00 $ 1,519.00 | ¢ 2819.00| $ 2,868.00 | $ 1,979.00 | % 1,701.00
December |# of HH 35 INFORMATION 26 30 29 29 32

# of Individuals 84 IS 61 68 73 70 69

Total TANF Issued $ 9,035.00 | UNAVAILABLE | $ 7,639.00 | $ 7,674.00 ]| 3% 7,070.00 | $§ 8,385.00| $ 8,356.00

Transportation Amt $ 2,080.00 $ 139100 | $ 2,256.00| ¢ 2,087.00| $ 1,662.00| $ 1,636.00
Total TANF ISSUED $ 131,109.00 | $ 73,862.00 | $ 58,949.00 | $ 84,703.00 | $ 93,183.00 | $ 91,314.00 | $ 89,860.00
Total TRANSPORTATION | $ 34,961.00 | $ 22,128.00 | $ 14,182.00 | $ 26,098.00 | $ 30,743.00 | $ 22,531.00 | $ 17,762.00

* Information not available for some months




History of Morton County SNAP Issuance

Month 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
January # of HH 1016 889 874 807 849 857 906

# of Individuals 2263 1,940 1,876 1708 1,808 1,832 1908

Issuance Amt $ 283,613.00 | $ 236,248.00 | $ 207,240.00 | $ 190,385.00 | $ 207,398.00 | $ 209,417.00 | $ 223,771.00
February |# of HH 1010 883 870 821 869 860 894

# of Individuals 2244 1,920 1,860 1750 1,870 1,839 1872

Issuance Amt $ 284,982.00 | $ 235,120.00 | $ 207,262.00 | $ 197,768.00 | $ 214,593.00 | $ 209,151.00 | $ 220,726.00
March # of HH 1002 877 860 810 850 852 910

# of Individuals 2225 1,883 1,802 1714 1,850 1,816 1906

Issuance Amt $ 281,119.00 | $ 229,377.00 | $ 202,180.00 | $ 194,142.00 | $ 211,416.00 | $ 212,221.00 | $ 221,225.00
April # of HH 983 864 846 828 869 855 926

# of Individuals 2172 1,861 1,761 1760 1,906 1,813 1964

Issuance Amt $ 272,572.00 | $ 229,123.00 | $ 195,865.00 | $ 203,384.00 | % 214,320.00 | $ 208,762.00 | $ 228,825.00
May # of HH 970 838 842 832 867 855 919

# of Individuals 2118 1,793 1,766 1769 1,906 1,808 1952

Issuance Amt $ 267,150.00 | $ 224,314.00 | $ 195,868.00 | $ 203,509.00 | $ 214,320.00 | $ 214,797.00 | $ 228,247.00
June # of HH 967 826 826 809 876 845 905

# of Individuals 2124 1,753 1,752 1687 1,904 1,791 1945

Issuance Amt $ 266,083.00 | $ 214,905.00 | $ 194,734.00 | $ 198,153.00 | $ 216,228.00 | $ 209,636.00 | $ 224,002.00
July # of HH 941 831 802 780 874 826 888

# of Individuals 2056 1,757 1,709 1610 1,882 1,745 1,890

Issuance Amt $ 255,074.00 | $ 215,001.00 | $ 189,264.00 | $ 192,012.00 | $ 216,430.00 | $ 207,333.00 | $ 221,402.00
August # of HH 937 829 792 788 885 831 876

# of Individuals 2088 1,801 1670 1626 1,913 1,742 1,841

Issuance Amt $ 254,234.00 | $ 217,442.00 | $ 182,408.00 | $ 190,696.00 | $ 219,511.00 | % 207,702.00 | % 214,455.00
September|# of HH 911 809 809 794 896 855 882

# of Individuals 1992 1,718 1745 1671 1,913 1773 1819

Issuance Amt $ 242,069.00 | & 209,009.00 | $ 188,884.00 | $ 193,072.00 | $ 219,511.00 | $ 211,955.00 | $ 210,626.00
October # of HH 899 803 804 792 877 844 882

# of Individuals 1936 1,709 1710 1636 1,892 1771 1819

Issuance Amt $ 238,692.00 | % 205,544.00 | $ 197,987.00 | $ 189,155.00 | $ 217,656.00 | $ 210,645.00 | $ 210,626.00
November |# of HH 895 815 801 797 866 859 880

# of Individuals 1925 1,740 1709 1642 1,844 1796 1824

Issuance Amt $ 237,582.00 | $ 194,415.00 | $ 193,803.00 | $ 191,276.00 | $ 213,061.00 | $ 213,603.00 | $ 205,797.00
December |# of HH 885 827 819 829 846 896 882

# of Individuals 1934 1,772 1743 1735 1,786 1,867 1,835

Issuance Amt $ 238,921.00 | $ 197,528.00 | $ 196,438.00 | $ 200,050.00 | $ 208,348.00 | $ 222,026.00 | $ 203,321.00
Total Issuance Amt | $ 3,122,091.00 | $ 2,608,026.00 | $ 2,351,933.00 | $ 2,343,602.00 | $ 2,572,792.00 | $ 2,537,248.00

$ 2,613,023.00




History of Morton County CCAP Payments

Month 2017 2018
January # of HH 52 54

# of Children 67 75

Payments 21,625.00 | $ 38,636.00
February # of HH 52 55

# of Children 67 77

Payments 21,625.00 27,968.00
March # of HH 52 57

# of Children 67 83

Paiments $ 21i625.00 $ 30i116.00
April # of HH 52 54

# of Children 67 81

Payments $ 21,625.00 | $ 30,146.00
May # of HH 52 51

# of Children 67 72

Pa;ments $ 21,625.00 | $ 29i982.00
June # of HH 53 55

# of Children 64 80

Payments 19,704.00 | $ 32,193.00
July # of HH 56 55

# of Children 79 82

Payments $ 28,980.00 34,229.00
August # of HH 52 57

# of Children 75 86

Payments $ 26,499.00 | $ 33,260.00
September |# of HH 56 52

# of Children 85 84

Payments $ 30,289.00 31,919.00
October # of HH 54 57

# of Children 72 82

Pa‘ments $ 25,423.00 | $ 29i702.00
November |# of HH 60 50

# of Children 78 68

Payments 29,261.00 | $ 28,642.00
December |[# of HH 55 51

# of Children 77 70

Payments $ 27,202.00 | $ 32,825.00
Total Payments $ 295,483.00 | $ 379,618.00
Yellow Highlighted = Anticipated Amounts




FOSTER CARE / IN-HOME / FP LICENSING

CASE LOADs December 2018

CASE LOADS TOTALS = 67 (60 end of month)

42 Foster care — (Foster care is counted by child)

20- Children in foster homes/PATH 9-Group Care/PRTF 13-Relative Care

25 In-Home Cases, ICPC and Courtesy Case management

Opened Closed

2018
June 4 5
July 0 10
August 3 3
September 5 8
October 8 1
November 3 7
December 6 7

2018
Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
79 79 82 89 81 80 75 67 69 68 70 67
2018
KC April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Foster Care 6 10 10 10 10 10 10 11 11
In-Home 9 9 9 7 6 4 4 3 3
Total 15 19 19 17 16 14 14 14 14



JD Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Foster Care 11 10 8 7 9 9 9 9 9
in-home 8 8 7 6 6 6 4 4 2
Total 19 18 15 14 15 15 14 13 11
RS Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Foster Care 8 9 7 6 8 q 5 5

in-Home 8 7 5 5 6 7 6 5

Total 16 16 12 11 14 12 11 10

KS June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Foster Care 10 10 11 11 11 11
In-Home 3 3 3 3 1 2

Total 13 13 14 14 12 13

™ Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
Foster Care 3 5 7 8

In-Home 8 8 7 7 7 8 8 7

Total 8 11 7 7 7 13 15 15

BF Oct Nov Dec
Foster Care 0

In-Home 3 5 7
NA April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
In Home 2 2 2 2 1 1

Foster Care

Total: 2 2 2 2 1 1 0 0 0

Children and Family Services Unit — Parent Aide Caseload

KH Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
12 9 10 10 9 7 8 9 10

BH Aprii May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
7 8 4 4 2 4 6 6 6



FOSTER HOME REPORT (Home/Kinship/Guardianship Studies)

2 Kinship studies — in process

3 Foster home studies - in process

19 general foster homes

8 specific foster homes



CPS REPORTS BY MONTH AND YEAR

TOTAL 960'S BY MONTH & YEAR

2016 2017 2018 2019
JANUARY 58 77 92
FEBRUARY 60 58 59
MARCH 70 73 89
APRIL 53 60 85
MAY 77 110 106
JUNE 42 62 56
JULY a4 63 55
AUGUST 46 60 52
SEPTEMBER 53 70 69
OCTOBER 42 70 76
NOVEMBER 51 88 60
DECEMBER 43 76 67

YEAR TOTAL 639 867 866 0



JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

YEAR TOTAL

2017

59
48
55
45
68
47
37
48
52
52
64
54

629

FULL & ATP CPS REPORTS BY MONTH/YEAR

2018

51
43
61
53
63
34
35
36
46
48
40
49

559

2019

2020



Morton County Child Protection Reports Dec. 1 to Dec 31st

-Of the 67 total reports in December, 17 Administratively Assessed (AA), 1 Administrative
Referrals (AR), and 6 Assessment Terminated in Progress (ATP).

* Total number of Alternative Response cases- 4 (all turned into regular assessments)
*Total number of Prenatal Exposure (drugs/alcohol)- 1

*Total number of 960 reports of abuse (includes physical, sexual)- 16

*Total number of 960 reports of neglect (includes educational, psychological)- 46

- 43 of the 67 reports became part of a full assessment.

Beginning Dec caseload- Opened/closed- Dec 1- Dec 31st

Jenny Wetsch- 1-ATP Opened-17-(AA), 1- (AR), 2- (ATP), 2(full)
Closed- 0-(ATP), 17- (AA), 1-(AR)
End- 3- (ATP), 2 (full)

CPS Worker (KO)- 24 Opened- 8, Closed- 12, End-20 (*3 new reports received
on open cases)

CPS Worker (VZ)- 11 Opened 9, Closed- 8, End- 12 (*0 new report received on
open case)

CPS Worker (KD)- 18 Opened-8, Closed- 7, End- 19 (*2 new reports received
on open case)

Part-time CPS Worker (BF)- 7 Opened 4, Closed -5, End- 6 (*2 new reports received on
open case)

*When new reports are received on open cases, the reports are combined with the current
open case and the case is still counted as 1 case for the worker. Worker needs to address all
new reports that come in on their case.)



CHAPTER 700 GENERAL ASSISTANCE BURIALS

701 The following is the Morton County Social Services policy for determining eligibility of applicants
requesting General Assistance for payment of a burial upon death, pursuant to North Dakota
Century Code 23-06-03. Burial costs will be reimbursed at the current rate as established by the
Morton County Social Service Board or negotiated by the Morton County Commission.

Inasmuch as it is impossible for the Morton County Social Service Board to make regulations known
to all potential clients of funeral homes, it is the responsibility and obligation of the funeral director
to determine the need for financial assistance and to make referrals to Morton County Social
Services when appropriate. The Morton County General Assistance Burial Policy ensures that all
bodies of deceased poor individuals are disposed of according to state health statutes. This policy
does not pay for nor prohibit the provision of a family service.

702 Upon receipt of a request for burial assistance, a Morton County Burial Application form must be
completed on behalf of the decedent. The County Burial Application requests information from
kindred of the first degree (spouse, adult children, parents, grandparents, and adult siblings). This
information is used to determine the kindred's ability to be responsible for the burial costs. As
according to North Dakota Century Code, they are responsible for those expenses and will be
required to participate in those costs if they are able.

The Responsible Relative Affidavit form asks questions about income and resources from the family
members of the deceased. A separate affidavit will be asked of the surviving spouse, parents,
grandparents, siblings, and each adult child of the deceased. Information on the Burial Application
and Relative Affidavit will be verified at the discretion of the County. If a Morton County Burial
Application and the Responsible Relative Affidavit is not completed and submitted by the decedent’s
surviving spouse, parents, grandparents, adult siblings, and adult child or children; eligibility cannot
be determined and the request will be denied.

703 In determining eligibility for burial assistance, all available resources; including but are not limited to
liquid assets and real property owned by the decedent, any assistance available from the Social
Security Administration, Civil Service, Railroad Retirement, Veteran's Administration, and life
insurance- regardless of the named beneficiary, will be considered. General Assistance approved for
payment of burial costs will be reduced by any other assistance deemed available to pay the cost of
burial. Collection of resources will be the responsibility of Morton County Social Services.

The current income levels for the Low-income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) will be
used as a guide when determining the family's ability to contribute towards the burial expenses.

704 When the County becomes involved with any portion of payment of burial costs, the County shall
make the burial arrangements with the funeral home at the time of death. Any request for burial
assistance made after the burial services and interment have been completed will be denied unless

Revised 06/26/2018



705

706

707

708

the decedent’s family is unable to contact Morton County Social Services because of
weekend/holiday or other emergency.

In all instances when the County becomes involved with any payment of burial costs, the total
costs of the burial are limited to the amount approved by the Morton County Commission.
Currently, $3,050 ($1,900 for personal services to the funeral home: a maximum of $500 for a
grave space; and a maximum of $650 for grave opening/closing).

Family members will be allowed to pay up to $600 for items not associated with the funeral home
costs such as flowers, vocalist, or clergy.

It will be the intent of the Morton County Social Service Board that if any service for an eligible
deceased person is over the designated limit, the Morton County Social Service Board will not
participate in the costs of that service. Funeral homes may not allow any upgrading or additions to
services for county-funded cremations or burials.

If the burial services are provided by a funeral home located in another county, payment shall be
limited by the maximum payment amount set by that County Social Service Board and/or Board of
County Commissioners, or by the Morton County Commission, whichever is less. The Morton
County Social Service Board will only reimburse for transportation of the decedent within a 60-mile
radius of the City of Mandan since Mandan is the Morton County Seat. The Morton County Social
Service Board will not reimburse for any additional transportation request for out-of-county
burials.

The Morton County Social Service Board will not participate in any arrangements where the
deceased, or surviving family member, has entered into a signed agreement with the University of
North Dakota's Deeded Body Program as funding is available to funeral homes through that
program. The Morton County Social Service Board will not participate in any arrangements where
the deceased, or surviving family member, has entered into a signed agreement with any Deeded
Body Program where funding is available to funeral homes through such program.

It is the policy of the Morton County Social Service Board that cremation will be the method of
caring for the body of the deceased. Consideration will be given to strongly expressed religious
convictions or moral convictions of the decedent or the decedent's family. Costs of cremation will
be reimbursed at the current rate as established by the Morton County Social Service Board.

This policy will be reviewed annually or at the formal request of the majority of the Morton County
funeral directors or at the request of the Morton County Commission. The Morton County
Commission may negotiate with interested funeral homes regarding cremation expenses and burial
expenses but the total charges for the services may not be less than $1500.

Revised 06/26/2018



Mcl.ean County Social Service Board
Policy on County Burial Assistance

The responsibility of arranging for and paying for burial is defined in North Dakota Century 23-06-03.
HRSco. e
The McLean County Board of Commissioners has negotiated a maximum rate of $2266-60 for a burial paid
by McLean County. (Services provided outside McLean County will be paid at the lower of that counties
rate or the $2200.00) The McLean County Social Service Board has adopted the following policy regarding
payment of burial expenses:
Any resources owned partially, jointly or fully by the deceased at the time of death will be
considered available for payment of burial expenses. Any life insurance benefit, on the deceased,
payable to any person will also be considered available for payment of burial expenses. If the
deceased did not leave resources valued at more than $2200.00 the following persons will be
responsible for the burial expense.

1. If the deceased was married, upon the surviving husband or wife. If there is a surviving
spouse, that person will be responsible for the burial expenses.

2. If the deceased was not married, but left kindred, upon the person or persons in the
same degree, of adult age, nearest of kin to the deceased and possessed of sufficient
means to defray the necessary expenses. For purposes of this policy, the McLean County
Social Service Board has defined “nearest of kin” as any adult relative sharing the household
with the deceased at the time of the death, adult children and surviving parents. “Sufficient
means” as defined by the McLean County Social Service Board will be determined by first
considering annual income. The income of any of the defined nearest of kin will not exceed
gross income level 175% of poverty. Resources of all the above-defined next of kin will be
totaled to determine available resources. Readily available resources will be limited to a total
of $10,000.00

3. If the person who has the duty of burial does not bury the body within the time required
by (law), the person next specified shall bury the body. If the spouse fails to make
arrangements for the burial the responsibility then becomes the nearest of kin.

4. If the deceased is not survived by a person described by subsection 1 or 2 and did not
leave sufficient means to defray funeral expenses, including the cost of a casket, the
county social service board of the county in which the deceased had residence for county
general assistance purposes or if residence cannot be established, then the county social
service board of the county in which the death occurs, shall employ some person to
arrange for and supervise the burial or cremation. Only if the deceased did not leave
resources of $2200.00 or more, and if there is no surviving spouse and if there is no next of
kin with sufficient means as defined in subsection 2, will the McLean County Social Service
Board participate in the cost of the burial. There must be assurance the total cost of the burial
does not exceed $2200.00. All other available resources, including voluntary contributions,
will first be applied toward the cost of the burial up to $2200.00, before determining the
balance that will be paid by the county.

The McLean County Social Service Board has designated agency staff to determine the eligibility for
participation in the cost of burial by the county. To make that decision the following will be required:
An application completed and signed by an informed, interested person knowledgeable of the
deceased financial situation, and all responsible persons and their financial situation.
Verification of resources for all “next of kin”. Verification may include the latest bank statements,
wage verifications and income tax returns.
Acknowledgement that the total cost of burial will not exceed $2200.00 and all available resources
will be applied to the burial cost before the county is involved.

The McLean County Social Service Board recognizes their legal obligation to assist with payment of
burial expenses for persons who did not have personal resources or next of kin to assume that
responsibility. It also recognizes their obligation to assure all available resources are explored before the
county taxpayer becomes responsible for this payment.

Adopted by the McLean County Social Service Board effective January 1, 2004



Brenda Peterson

From: Miller, Elise M. <emiller@nd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:35 PM
To: - Brenda Peterson

Subject: RE: County Burial

I believe that is included but will double check - no plot as there are plots in one of the cemeteries free
and I think the amount includes the opening and closing but will double check.

Elise Miller
Human Service Program Administrator

Stutsman County Social Services
PO Box 809
Jamestown, ND 58402-0809

Eligibility phone line - 701 952 6868
My Direct Line - 701 952 6837

----------- Confidentiality Statement-----------
This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is made confidential by law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original
transmission as well as any electronic or printed copies. Thank you.

From: Brenda Peterson <Brenda.Peterson@mortonnd.org>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Miller, Elise M. <emiller@nd.gov>

Subject: RE: County Burial

Hi Elise,

Thank you. | have one follow-up question. Do you allow for the cost of the burial plot and opening
and closing costs or is that part of the $2167?

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Brewnda
Brenda A. Peterson, HSPA i
Eligibility Worker Supervisor
Morton County Social Services
200 2™ Avenue NW
Mandan ND 58554



S+uts man 0‘““]
GA Burial changes:

Changes from the last Legislative Session:

23-06-03. Duty of burial.

The county social service board shall pay the charge for funeral expenses as negotiated
by the board of county commissioners. The county social service board may not
decrease the county payment due to a nominal amount left by the deceased or
contributed by kin or any other party to defray the expenses of burial or cremation.
Funds adequate to allow for burial instead of cremation are considered nominal under
this section.

Following this change, we will continue to pay the cremation at $1700 and if the family
indicates for religious or personal belief theumdo cremation, we will approve burial up
to the amount of $2167. Nominal Amount has been defined as the difference between these
two costs, or $467.00. If a full burial is approved, they have received the ‘nominal amount’

and all remaining assets of the deceased will reduce the full burial payment.

Based on this law change, if deceased has any funds available for the disposition of the body,
and chooses cremation, we can permit up to $467 of those funds to be used in addition to the
amount we issue for payment. Any of the deceased funds over the $467 nominal amount, will
be applied and reduce the amount of GA funding approved for the disposition of the body.

EX. Deceased has $967 remaining in bank account and no other assets, we will issue our
payment voucher for cremation for $1200, allowing the $467 nominal amount and apply the
S500 excess to reduce the county GA funding of the cremation. Our voucher and excess assets
will equal the Cremation $1700.00
If this was a request for burial, they will receive the nominal amount by receiving the
full burial amount. We would issue voucher for burial in amount of $1200, applying the
$967 remaining assets to reduce the county GA funding of the cremation. Our voucher
and excess assets will equal the total Burial allowance $2167.00.

There are no changes in our policy for relative responsibility with the order continuing:
(1. Surviving spouse, or
(2. Adult children of deceased or
(3. Adult siblings of deceased



Brenda Peterson
fa = ——— ~ ———

=
From: Marcy Decker <MDecker@starkcountynd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Brenda Peterson
Subject: RE: County Burial

The $1950 covers everything. Most of the county burials are now cremations.
Marcy

Marcy Decker

Eligibility Supervisor

Stark County Social Services
664 12th St. West

Dickinson, ND 58601

(701) 456-3930 Direct Line
(701) 456-7675 Agency Phone
(701) 456-7777 Fax

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error. please respond
immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or printed copies. Thank

you.

From: Brenda Peterson <Brenda.Petersocn@mortonnd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Marcy Decker <MDecker@starkcountynd.gov>
Subject: RE: County Burial

Hi Marcy,

Thank you for the information. | have one follow-up question. Does the $1950 include the cost of the
plot and opening/closing or is that in addition? If it is in addition. what amount do you allow for that?

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Brenda
Brenda A. Peterson, HSPA Ili
Eligibility Worker Supervisor
Morton County Social Services
200 2" Avenue NW
Mandan ND 58554
Telephone: (701) 667-3398
Fax: (701)667-3384



T

Brenda Peterson

From: Marcy Decker <MDecke(@stark?;ountynd.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2 4:11 PM

To: Brenda Peterson

Subject: RE: County Burial

Hi Brenda! Here is how we handle our county burial applications: individuals complete the in-state General Assistance
form we use in our agency. The amount our county will pay for a county burial is $1950 {it's been this amount since
2012). We do not use any of the deceased individual’s assets, if they have any, to apply towards the county burial cost if
those assets are less than $1950. We also do not pursue whether or not family members of the deceased can assist
towards burial costs.

We basically pay for county burials if the deceased has assets less than $1950. From what {'ve seen the past several
years, when application is made for a county burial, the deceased individual has little or nothing in assets.

This is pretty general. Please let me know if you have any guestions!

Marcy

Marcy Decker

Eligibibty Supervisor

Stark County Social Services
664 12th St. West

Dickinson, ND 58601

{701) 456-3930 Direct Line
(701) 456-7675 Agency Phone
(701) 456-7777 Fax

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
made confidential by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination. distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly pronibited. i you have received this communication in error, please respond
immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission as well as any electronic or urinted copies. Thank

you.

From: Brenda Peterson <Brenda.Peterson@mortonnd.org>
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 8:33 AM
To: Miller, Elise M. <emiller@nd.gov>; Marcy Decker <MDecker@starkcountynd.gov>

Subject: County Burial
Hi,

Our local Funeral Homes have requested an increase in the amount we allow for County Burial. In
order to try and keep our policies relatively the same, | was wondering if you would share your County
Burial policy with me. If so, can you please email it to me by tomorrow as they are meeting later this

week!

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Brenda
Brenda A. Peterson, HSPA llI



Brenda Peterson

= e
From: Clark, Lori K. <Iclark@nd.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Brenda Peterson
Subject: RE: Burial Policy

The $2100 is the maximum amount we will pay for any and ali costs.

From: Brenda Peterson <Brenda.Peterson@mortonnd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Clark, Lori K. <Iclark@nd.gov>

Subject: Burial Policy

Hi Lori,

Morton County is reviewing our Burial Policy. In reviewing the policies in place in counties around our
area, | have a question regarding the Burleigh County Burial Policy Which states: ‘Burleigh County
Social Services may pay up to $2,100 towards burial or cremation costs. If the total burial or
cremations costs exceed $2,100, then Burleigh County shall not be responsible for making any
payment towards those additional costs.” My question is does the $2,100 include the cost of the
burial plot and opening and closing costs or do you allow an additional amount for these?

Thank you in advance for clarifying this. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Brenda
Brenda A. Peterson, HSPA I
Eligibility Worker Supervisor
Morton County Social Services
200 2" Avenue NW
Mandan ND 58554
Telephone: (701) 667-3398
Fax: (701)667-3384

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is made confidential
by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original

transmission as well as any electronic or printed copies. Thank you.



North Dakota Century Code §23-06-03 — Care and Custody of the Dead

Chapter 800 — Burials

Section 801 — Duty of Burial

A) In accordance with §23-06-03 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended, the
duty of burying the body of a deceased person, that did not leave sufficient means to pay for expenses of
final disposition, devolves upon the individual identified in subsection 1(a) through (1) in the order of
priority.

B) If an individual with the duty of disposition is available but unable to pay the full costs of
final disposition, then the duty of disposing of a Burleigh County resident’s deceased body
shall rest with Burleigh County.

C) 1. The duty of disposition shall be in accordance with the order of priority stated in
subsection 1 of §23-06-03.

2. Burleigh County shall consider the following individuals as being primarily financially
responsible, as next of kin, in the following order of preference:

a. Surviving spouse, legally married to the deceased person at the time of death;
b. Adult children, possessing sufficient means to defray the necessary expenses;
c. Natural or adoptive parents, including parents residing out of state for whom contact

information is available, possessing sufficient means to defray the necessary expenses;

D) 1. Burleigh County shall only be responsible for payment of disposition costs for
permanent residents of Burleigh County, North Dakota at the time of their death, and/ or persons whose
residence cannot be established with fifteen days of application for assistance.

2. As a matter of policy, Burleigh County shall only be responsible for payment of
burial or cremating costs of United States citizens, lawful resident aliens, or any person otherwise eligible
for federally funded economic assistance programs.

E) 1. Burleigh County shall not be responsible for payment of burial or cremating costs for
temporary residents of Burleigh County, including but not limited to hospital patients, and inmates of a
public institution housed in Burleigh County. Such persons shall be referred to their prior county of
residence.



2. As a matter of policy, any person disqualified from receiving federally funded
economic assistance from any program administered by Burleigh County Social Services due to an
intentional program violation is concurrently disqualified from receiving burial assistance. Such time
period the person is disqualified shall correspond to the concurrent time period of disqualification for the

administered program.

F) Burleigh County shall not be responsible for any burial or cremation costs when the deceased
person and/ or individual with the duty of disposition has entered into a signed agreement with the
University of North Dakota for a whole-body donation.

G) Applications for Burleigh County burial assistance must be submitted to Burleigh County
Social Services within thirty (30) days of the deceased person’s date of death.

H) Burleigh County Social Services has determined that cremation is the preferred method for
disposition: consideration will be given to strongly expressed religious convictions of the deceased person
and/ or person with the duty of disposition, and the next of kin will be afforded the opportunity to provide
the additional funds necessary for burial.

Section 802 — Payment for services

A) If the duty of final disposition falls to Burleigh County Social Services, such
payment for burial or cremation costs shall be made to the provider of those services.

B) If the duty of burying a deceased person falls to Burleigh County Social Services
under this chapter, Burleigh County_Social Services may pay up to $2,100 towards burial or cremation
costs. If the total burial or cremation costs exceed $2.100, then Burleigh County shall not be responsible
ﬁ)l makmb any payment towards rhosc addmonal costs.

C) Inthe event that the individual with the duty of disposition has availability of funds,
(including but not limited to funds from Social Security death benefits, Veteranis Administration
Benetits, Tribal income and/ or burial assistance, person account, and/ or insurance benefits regardless of
the name of the beneficiary) such funds shall be considered a resource to be applied towards disposition

costs.

Section 803 — Non-Spousal Impoverishment Provision

A) If the person with the duty of disposition includes a surviving spouse or an adult
disabled child, the first $3,500 of funds available to the family shall be not counted in calculating
eligibility towards burial assistance from Burleigh County Social Services. Any available funds in excess
of $3,500 shall be calculated to determine eligibility. '

B) If a deceased person dies, any motor vehicles owned at the time of death: must be
sold, and calculated into total of funds available for calculating eligibility towards barial assistance from
Burleigh County Social Services, except that one motor vehicle for each surviving spouse and/ or adult



children, who is living in the family home at the time of the death and is over the age of (18), is exempt
from sale and not be used in calculating eligibility towards burial assistance for Burleigh County Social
Services.

Section 804 — Definitions

As used in this chapter:

A) Burial costs mean costs associated with embalming, purchase of a casket, purchase of
a vault, and/ or memorial services through an associated funeral home.

B) Cremating costs means costs associated with cremation of the deceased person’s -
body, provision of an urn to hold remains, and/ or memorial services through an associated funeral home.

Section 805

A) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed to alter, modify, or change North Dakota
Century Code provisions.





